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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, 31 March 2021 12:40 PM
To: 'scanvia@singnet.com'
Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMT 1187D(AIG) AND SLG 9460S AT/ALONG BLK 54 CHIN 

SWEE RD CAR PARK EXIT ON 25/02/2021

31 March 2021 
 
Mr Lim Sim Hock                                                              [By Email Only] 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
You Ref: SMT1187D 
Our Ref: CC4/AIG21002746/ps3 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMT 1187D(AIG) AND SLG 9460S AT/ALONG BLK 54 CHIN SWEE RD CAR PARK EXIT ON 
25/02/2021 
 
We refer to the above subject matter. We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster appointed by your motor 
insurer, AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. to deal with the third-party claim against your policy. 
 
We have received a claim from SLG9460S against your insurance policy. 
 
Pursuant to the above said accident wherein you and/or your authorized driver had amongst other information 
given us your version of how the accident had occurred, we as the appointed agent of your insurers shall proceed to 
negotiate for an amicable settlement with third party claimant. 
 
If you have evidence/information to proof that we should not settle the third party claim, kindly let us have them in 
writing within the next 10 days i.e. by 12/04/2021, after we shall proceed with negotiation with Third Party claimant 
on the without prejudice basis and any settlement should not bind any claims whatsoever by you/your driver 
against the other party’s insurer arising from this particular accident. 
 
Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD) (if any) will be affected and reduced by 30% (20% for commercial 
vehicles) upon next renewal due to this Third Party claim. However, if your policy has a NCD protector feature, it will 
be deemed utilized for this claim and your NCD will be protected. 
 
Please call us if you have further queries. 
 
 
 

 
Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741 4108 

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 

S(408933) 
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Claim Audit

 

 
AUDIT TRAIL
No. On Audit Remarks By

1
01 Mar
2021
17:43

Clm Dtl
Modified Claimant's Name: -> -. [A] Lee Su Li

2
01 Mar
2021
17:43

Clm Veh
Model
Changed

(206086) ADIVA AD1 200 190cc 3W. [A] Lee Su Li

3
01 Mar
2021
17:43

Clm Created Reg No: SLG9460S. Acct Date: 2021/02/25. Claim Type: TP. Insurer: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lt
d. (SG). Workshop: JWG International Pte Ltd (HQ) [A] Lee Su Li

4
01 Mar
2021
17:43

Adj Co
Assigned LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ): [A] Lee Su Li

5
01 Mar
2021
17:43

Adj Next
Rpt
Changed

Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2021/03/10 [A] Lee Su Li

6
01 Mar
2021
17:43

Adj
Mandate Set Approved:0.00.Reinsp:Adj decides. [A] Lee Su Li

7
01 Mar
2021
17:43

Clm Ins Co
Changed

[200005] AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (SG) -> [203630] AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Ex
press)

[I] Merimen
Administrator

8
01 Mar
2021
17:43

Label Added (19):Fastlane. [A] Lee Su Li

9
01 Mar
2021
17:43

Adj
Adjuster
Assigned

[None] -> BRYAN TANI [A] Lee Su Li

10
01 Mar
2021
22:30

Clm Dtl
Modified Claimant's Name: - -> XAVIER SOOSAY MANICKAM. [A] Lee Su Li

11
01 Mar
2021
22:30

Clm Veh
Model
Changed

(206086) -> (201172) TOYOTA WISH 1.8 (A). [A] Lee Su Li

12
05 Mar
2021
15:51

Video
Downloaded Downloaded Video - Accident [A] CHEW

HSIAO TONG

13
08 Mar
2021
16:59

Video
Downloaded Downloaded Video - Accident [I] Loh,

Chee-Heng

14
12 Mar
2021
10:58

Video
Downloaded Downloaded Video - Accident [A] CHEW

HSIAO TONG

15
07 May
2021
11:31

Video
Downloaded Downloaded Video - Accident [I] Cheok,

Lee Wai

16
07 May
2021
11:36

Video
Downloaded Downloaded Video - Accident [I] Cheok,

Lee Wai

17
14 Jun
2021
14:11

Video
Downloaded Downloaded Video - Accident [A] BRYAN

TANI

18
28 Jun
2021
09:20

Adj Rpt
Initiated

[A] JOANNE
LEE KHANG

MIN

19
28 Jun
2021
09:20

Clm Dtl
Modified Insured ID: -> -. Claim Conclusion: -> 3.

[A] JOANNE
LEE KHANG

MIN

20
28 Jun
2021
09:20

Clm Dtl
Modified JPJ Reg. Date: -> 2006/07/27.

[A] JOANNE
LEE KHANG

MIN

21
28 Jun
2021
09:20

Clm Details
Notified

[A] JOANNE
LEE KHANG

MIN

22
05 Jul
2021
16:13

Adj
Mandate
Request

Cur.Req:2572.35:Liability: 50%(Both got stopline. OI video shows that OI had turned out and third part
y did not stop at stopline)
*Quantum:[(a)CORw/GST: $4,173.00 + (b)LORw/GST(7days x $120.00): $8
98.80]@50% =$2,535.90 + (c)LTA/GIA search fee: $36.4

[A] CHEW
HSIAO TONG

23
06 Jul
2021
08:50

Adj Next
Rpt
Changed

Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2021/03/10 [I] Loh,
Chee-Heng

24
06 Jul
2021
08:50

Adj
Mandate Set Approved:2572.35. [I] Loh,

Chee-Heng

25
03 Aug
2021
10:03

Video
Downloaded Downloaded Video - Accident [A] CHEW

HSIAO TONG

26
10 Dec
2021
14:25

Video
Downloaded Downloaded Video - Accident [A] CHEW

HSIAO TONG

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRroot&fuseaction=dsp_home&setlogin=0&CFID=90502460&CFTOKEN=e02ff235ec1199d5-87258532-F369-6827-E0C54A63417F20CE&USID=3251&RID=3697609
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRroot&fuseaction=dsp_home&setpersonal=0&CFID=90502460&CFTOKEN=e02ff235ec1199d5-87258532-F369-6827-E0C54A63417F20CE&USID=3251&RID=3697609
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRroot&fuseaction=dsp_home&setpersonal=1&personal=1&CFID=90502460&CFTOKEN=e02ff235ec1199d5-87258532-F369-6827-E0C54A63417F20CE&USID=3251&RID=3697609
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=SVCmail&fuseaction=dsp_composemail&mode=0&CFID=90502460&CFTOKEN=e02ff235ec1199d5-87258532-F369-6827-E0C54A63417F20CE&USID=3251&RID=3697609&urlback=/claims/index.cfm%3Ffusebox%3DMTRadjuster%26fuseaction%3Ddsp_viewhistory%26caseid%3D991994%26extid%3D356875%26
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/undefined
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRsec&fuseaction=act_logout&CFID=90502460&CFTOKEN=e02ff235ec1199d5-87258532-F369-6827-E0C54A63417F20CE&USID=3251&RID=3697609
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AUDIT TRAIL
No. On Audit Remarks By

27
15 Dec
2021
14:41

Adj
Mandate
Request

Cur.Req:2750.00:Hi, 3rd party counter proposed to resolve the matter at g/s $2,750.00(all-in). Pls advis
e if we may proceed to settle at $2,750.00(all-in). Thanks.

[A] CHEW
HSIAO TONG

28
15 Dec
2021
15:13

Adj Next
Rpt
Changed

Cur Rpt:Final Rpt. Cur Due Date:2021/03/10. Mandate Remarks: kindly settle at best up to $2,700. TPV
is Wish 1.8A, rental rate of $180 is too high.

[I] Loh,
Chee-Heng

29
15 Dec
2021
15:13

Adj
Mandate Set Approved:2700.00:kindly settle at best up to $2,700. TPV is Wish 1.8A, rental rate of $180 is too high. [I] Loh,

Chee-Heng

Date From       Date To       Audit Type None Go



ACTIVITY
[01/04/2021 14:35] CHEW HSIAO TONG:
OI, Mr Lim called in as he received LKK letter. He will fwd us a copy of his police report. He did not deny that he was turning out from car park
exit, but TP who was coming from his left also did not stop at the stop line and hit his car. Both parties should bear responsibility on this matter.
He will let AIG to settle the at best term.



Merimen Billing for this case - Transaction History

Bill Ref No Bill Date Bill Type Acc Type Acc Name Co Name
(Branch) Ref 1 Ref 2 Amount

2674228 02 Mar 2021
16:44:37

TP Case
(Insurer) Motor

LKK Auto
Consultants

Pte Ltd

AIG Asia
Pacific

Insurance Pte.
Ltd. (Express)

SLG9460S SMT1187D 11.00

2675184 05 Mar 2021
14:48:51 Video Upload Motor

AIG Asia
Pacific

Insurance Pte.
Ltd.

AIG Asia
Pacific

Insurance Pte.
Ltd. (SG)

SLG9460S Low, Xianyu xx.xx

2704456 28 Jun 2021
09:20:23

OD/TP Case
(Adjuster) Motor

LKK Auto
Consultants

Pte Ltd

LKK Auto
Consultants
Pte Ltd (HQ)

SLG9460S SMT1187D 11.00







